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November 14, 2005

NOTICE CANCELLING PREHEARING CONFERENCE 
AND ESTABLISHING DATE FOR PROPOSED SCHEDULE CHANGES
(Set for Thursday, November 17, 2005)

RE:
WUTC v. PacifiCorp d/b/a Pacific Power & Light Company, 
Docket No. UE-050684;
In the Matter of the Petition of PacifiCorp d/b/a Pacific Power & Light Company for an Order Approving Deferral of Costs Related to Declining Hydro Generation, 
Docket No. UE-050412

TO THE PARTIES:

On Friday, November 4, 2005, PacifiCorp d/b/a Pacific Power and Light Company (“PacifiCorp” or “the Company”) and the Industrial Customers of Northwest Utilities (“ICNU”) filed with the Commission a Stipulation on Power Cost Issues.  
The Commission scheduled a prehearing conference for Monday, November 14, 2005, to hear from PacifiCorp and ICNU their proposal for consideration of the Stipulation by the Commission and to hear from the other parties their response to the proposal.  
On November 10, 2005, some of the parties advised the Commission that they would not require a prehearing conference because the current schedule would permit the Stipulation to be adequately considered.  However, Commission Staff stated a need for more time to review the stipulation before agreeing that no other process was required. 
In light of the parties’ response to the notice of the November 14, 2005, prehearing conference, the conference is cancelled.  However, the Commission requests that the parties provide to the Commission by Thursday, November 17, 2005, a definitive statement of any proposed schedule changes necessary for the Commission to consider the Stipulation.  Depending on that response, the Commission may schedule a prehearing conference to further discuss the process to be established.
NOTICE IS GIVEN That the prehearing conference scheduled for November 14, 2005, is cancelled and the parties must provide by November 17, 2005, any proposed changes to the procedural schedule necessary for Commission consideration of the PacifiCorp/ICNU Stipulation.  
Sincerely,

ANN E. RENDAHL

Administrative Law Judge

THEODORA M. MACE

Administrative Law judge

